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NOTICE OF 12" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twelfth(12") Annual General Meeting of the Members of
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited will be held at sheorter notice on Wednesday, the
30" day of December, 2020, at 05:00 P.M.at NTPC Bhawan, Scope Complex, 7 Institutional
Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi — 110003 through Video Conference, to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Profit & Loss statement and Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that
date together with Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for
the Financial Year 2020-21.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. To appoint Shri Rama Kant Singh (DIN- 08360278), as Director of the Company and
in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force),Shri Rama Kant Singh (DIN- 08360278),who was nominated by Department of
Heavy Industry (DHl)and appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of
Directors with effect from May 15, 2020to hold Office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as Government Nominee Director of the
Company.”

4. To appoint Shri Thangavelu Baskaran(DIN- 08767576), as Director of the Company
and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification.
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force),ShriThangaveluBaskaran(DIN- 08767576), who was nominated by BEHEL and
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from June 18,
2020 to hold Office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as Managing Director of the Company.”

5. To appoint Shri Prem Prakash (DIN- 08937457), as Director of the Company and in
this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being In

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3™ Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
Sector 24, Noida, Uttar Pradesh- 201301
Plant: ¥.S.R. Puram, Village Mannavaram, SrikalahastiMandal, Distt. Chittoor = 517620 (A.P.) Tel.#91-877-2233701 2
Registered Office: NTPC Bhawan. SCOPE Comnlex. 7 Institutional Area. Lodhi Road. New Delhi-110003  website: www.nbppl.in
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force),Shri Prem Prakash (DIN- 08937457), who was nominated by NTPC Limited and
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from October
26, 2020 to hold Office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as Director of the Company.”

6. To appoint Shri Bipin Satya (DIN- 09012667), as Director of the Company and in this
regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 1562 and other applicable
provisions, if any, cf the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force),Shri Bipin Satya (DIN- 08012667), who was nominated by NTPC Limited and
appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from
December 24, 2020 to hold Office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting, be
and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.”

By order of the Board of Directors

(T Baskaran)
Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Date: December 30, 2020

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. Proxies, to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours
before the meeting.

3. Members / proxies should mark their attendance for attending the meeting.
4. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on

their behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

5. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
relating to the Special Businesses to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, ik Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
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6. Brief resume of each of the Directors seeking appointment is annexed hereto and
forms part of the notice.

7.  As per provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, Auditors, in the case of a
Company who is owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by the Central
Government, or by any State Government or Governments, or partly by the Central
Government and partly by one or more State Governments, are appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor-General of India (C&AG) and as per the provisions of section
142 of Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Auditors has to be fixed by the
Company in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in
general meeting may determine. The Members of the Company, in the 11"Annual
General Meeting held on November 26, 2019, authorized the Board of Directors to fix
the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20. Accordingly, the Board of
Director has fixed an audit fee of Rs.75,000/- for Statutory Audit, Rs.30,000/- as tax
audit remuneration, for financial year 2019-20 in addition to applicable GST and out of
pocket expenses of Rs.11,000/-The C&AG vide its letter No./CA. V/ICOY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT, NBPPPL(1)/39 dated August 10, 2020 has appointed M/s A K G &
Associates, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for Financial Year 2020-2021. The
Members may authorize the Board of Directors to fix an appropriate remuneration for
Statutory Auditors as may be deemed fit by the Board for the Financial Year 2020-
2021.

8. The Board of Directors approved Annual Financial Accounts of the Company in its
71¥Board meeting held on October 28, 2020.Pursuant to section 143 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Audited Annual Financial Accounts for Financial Year
ending March 31, 2020 along with Auditors’ Report thereon were submitted to C&AG
on November 12, 2020. Due to Covid-19 the finalization of Annual Accounts of the
Company got delayed, the Company could not convene its Annual General Meeting
for FY 2012-20by September 30, 2020, with reference to same concern the Registrar
of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana granted extension of time (upto 3 months
from the due date of Annual General Meeting) for holding of Annual General Meeting
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 vide its order no. ROC/Delhi/AGM
Ext./2020/11538 dated 08.09.2020.

9. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement
shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays, up to and
including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

10. Pursuant to Section 171 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Registers of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding shall be open for inspection at the
Annual General Meeting which will also be accessible by persons attending the
meeting of the Company.

11. Members are requested to note that no gifts will be distributed at the AGM.

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3 Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
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12. Route map to the venue of the AGM is enclosed.

By order of the Board of Directors

Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Date: December 30, 2020

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Item No. 3

1. Department of Heavy Industry vide its File No. 1(07)/2018-PE-XI dated May086, 2020
communicated nomination of Shri Rama Kant Singh (DIN- 08360278), as Part Time
Official Director (Govt Nominee) on the Board of NBPPL.Subsequently, he was inducted
as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. May 15, 2020who will hold
office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as
Government Nominee Director of the Company.

2. Shri Rama Kant Singhis not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. His brief resume inter-alia, giving information about his qualifications, experience,
shareholding in the Company and other details are provided in Annexure-1 which forms
part of this notice.

4. Except Shri Rama Kant Singh, being an appointee, none of the Director or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, is in any way concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resclution set out at Item No.3.

5. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the Members.
Item No. 4

1. BHEL vide its letter No. AA:HR:TMX:002(NBPPL) dated June 086, 2020 communicated
nomination of Shri Thangavelu Baskaran(DIN- 08767576), as Additional Director on the
Board of NBPPL.Subsequently, he was inducted as an Additicnal Director on the Board of
the Company w.e.f. June19, 2020 who will hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Managing Director of the Company.

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3" Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EQC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
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2. Shri Thangavelu Baskaran(DIN- 08767576) is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. His brief resume inter-alia, giving information about his qualifications, experience,
shareholding in the Company and other details are provided in Annexure-1 which forms
part of this notice.

4. Except Shri Thangavelu Baskaran(DIN- 08767576), being an appointee, none of the
Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, is in any way
concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No.4.

5. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the Members.

Item No. 5

1. NTPC Limited vide its letter No. 01:SEC:NBPPL:JV:1, dated August, 13" 2020
communicated nomination of Shri Prem Prakash (DIN- 08837457), as Additional Director
on the Board of NBPPL. Subsequently, he was inducted as an Additional Director on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. October 26, 2020 who will hold office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Whole Time Director
of the Company.

2. Shri Prem Prakash (DIN- 08937457), is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. His brief resume inter-alia, giving information about his qualifications, experience,
shareholding in the Company and other details are provided in Annexure-1 which forms
part of this notice.

4. Except Prem Prakash (DIN- 08937457), being an appointee, none of the Director or Key
Managerial Persocnnel of the Company or their relatives, is in any way concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No.5.

5. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the Members.

Item No. 6

4. NTPC Limited vide its letter No. 0001/HR/003349 dated November 27, 2020
communicated nomination of Shri Bipin Satya, as Additional Director on the Board of
NBPPL. Subsequently, he was inducted as an Additional Director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. December 24, 2020 who will hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as Whole Time Director of the Company.

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3 Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
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5. Shri Bipin Satya (DIN- 08012667), is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. His brief resume inter-alia, giving information about his qualifications, experience,
shareholding in the Company and other details are provided in Annexure-1 which forms
part of this notice.

6. Except Shri BipinSatya (DIN- 09012667), being an appointee, none of the Director or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, is in any way concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.6.

7. The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the Members.

By order of the Board of Directors

(T Baskaran
Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Date: December 30, 2020

Corporate Identity Number: U40102DL2008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3% Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-8A, Block A,
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Annexure- 1
BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTORS (Draft)
Pursuant to Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India
S.no | Particulars Shri Rama Kant Singh | Shri T Baskaran | Shri Prem Parkash Shri Bipin Satya
1 Designation Director Director Director | Director
2 Date of Birth / Age 02/11/1970 ; 50 08/07/1963 ; 57 24/10/1964 ; 56 19/10/1963 ; 57
3 Date of Appointment | 15/05/2020 ‘| 19/06/2020 26/10/2020 24/12/2020
4 Qualifications B.E. (Mechanical) B:E: (Production Graduate (Mechanical
M.Tech (Bio Medical | Engineering) Engineering)
Engineering) M.E. (Safety M .Tech, M.B.A
_ - Engineering)
5 Experience Joined Railways as | Joined BHEL in 1985 Career spanning over 35
IRTS Officer in 1997. | as Engineering Trainee. years of key contributions in
He has working | He has around 35 NTPC in various capacities
experience of around | years of experience in after joining as Xth Batch
25 years. He joined | BHEL in departments of EET. Mr. Bipin Satya served
MHI&PE; in 2018. At | Production and the company holding key
present, he is Director | Planning Operations positions in various
(DHI), MHI&PE:. (14 Years), Safety departments like Projects,
Management and HSE Operation and Maintenance,
(12 Years), Marketing, Business Development, Fuel
Commercial and security as well as leading
Project Management (5 teams on international
Years) and Corporate assignments  across the
| HSE (2 Years). [ globe.
6 Shareholding in the | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Company i 9| ‘
7 | Remuneration paid / | NIL | NIL a | |

Corporate Identity Number:
Noida Office:
Plant

Registered Office:

U40102DL2008PTC177307
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___ |tobepad | ol Wik |
8 Terms & Conditions | Part  Time Director Part  Time  Director |
of appointment | nominated by DHI nominated by JV Partner
along with
remuneration details ) %
9 No of Board meeting | NIL for FY 19-20 NIL for FY 19-20 NIL for FY 19-20 NIL for FY 19-20
attended during the
ey N SR e e L s s T i
10 Other Directorships “NIL NIL - NIL T
KL Membership/ | Audit Committee | NIL Member in
Chairmanship of the | (Chairman) Audit Committee
committee of the| PRC (Member) CSR Committee
Board of the | NRC (Member) NRC
Company PRC
12 Relationship with | NIL NIL NIL NIL
other Directors/
Manager/ KMPs
13 Membership/ NIL NIL NIL
Chairmanship of the
committees of the
L other Boards SR SSUNRT e SRS ]
Corporate ldentity Number: u40102D12008PTC177307
Noida Office: Hall No. 321, 3 Floor, R&D Building, NTPC, Engineering Office Complex (EOC), Plot No. A-BA, Block A, Sector 24, Noida, Uttar Pradesh- 201301
Plant: Y.S.R. Puram, Village Mannavaram, SrikalahastiMandal, Distt. Chittoor — 517620 (A.P.) Tel.#91-877-2233701
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To

The Members
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvt. Lid.

Your Directors . are pleased to present its Twelfth Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the Annual Audited Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report.thereon for the year ended March 31, 2020.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2020 is as

‘under:
(Rs. in Lac)
 Particulars 2019-20 | 201819
Net Revenue 7564.92'|  7532.93
| Net Revenue Including Other Income 7612.78 7592.85
" Profit before depreciation, interest, taxes & pnor (5361.67) | (13229.93)
| period items | _
| Less : Depreciation 673.06 | 727.34
| Less : Interest & Finance Charges ' 263.42 | 213.91
| Profit / (loss) before tax (6298.15) | (14171.18)
Less: Taxes (incl. deferred taxes) (1163.44) | (2738.40)
Add: Total Comprehensive Income B B (22.40) | 0.36
| Profit / (loss) After Tax ~ (5157.11) (11432.40)
Add . Balance brought forward from the previous | (19399.49) (7967.07)
year
Balance available for appropriation (24556.60) | (19399.49)
'Balance in P & L Alc to be carried forward (24556.60) |  (19399.49)
Earnings per Share (inRs.) - (5.16) (11.43)

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS- OPERATIONAL REVIEW
(a) Manufacturing

| The manufacturing plant of your Company has executed orders worthRs 327.13 Lakhs
in FY 2019-20. The orders executed during FY 2019-20 are detailed below:

S.No | Customer Executed Value (Rs. in Lac)
1 DCIPS 83.14
2 APGENCO 36.95
3 BHEL 207.04
Total 327.13

11
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(b)

Your Company's Board in its 60" Meeting held on 28.08.2018 accorded consent for
approaching the Ministries for seeking approval for winding up of NBPPL. Considering
the fact that there being no working capital for carrying out operations, besides the
decision of NBPPL Board as aforementioned, marketing activities were stopped and no
further manufacturing orders were secured since then.

Engineering, Procurement & Construction (EPC) Business

i) 1x500MW Feroz Gandhi Unchahaar Thermal Power Project (EPC contract

ii)

i)

awarded by NTPC on homination basis) :

The first complete EPC order of 1x500MW Feroze Gandhi Unchahar Thermal
Power Project with an order value of approx. Rs.2219 Crore received in August,
2013 is being executed by your Company, with completion scheduled by January,
2017. NTPC has declared this unit commercial from 0000 hours, September 30,
2017. Completion of balance jobs (mainly of CHP & part of Ash Handling System)
is in progress and will be done by December 2021. With the available CHP
Interconnection Package made available by NBPPL, the unit is able to generate
full capacity w.e.f September 30, 2017.

1X100 MW CC Power Project of North Eastern Electric Power Corporation
Limited (NEEPCO) at Monarchak (contract awarded by BHEL on nomination
basis)
The 100 MW Combined Cycle Power Project of NEEPCO Monarchak is being
executed by your Company as EPC (BoP) vendor, which was awarded in
February, 2012 with an order value of Rs.114 Crore. The demobilisation of site is
completed and stores are handed over to BHEL. The contract closing is under
progress.

1X100 MW CC Power Project of Assam Power Generation Corporation Ltd.

(APGCL) at Namrup (contract awarded by BHEL onh nomination basis)
The 100 MW Combined Cycle Power Project of APGCL at Namrup, was awarded

to your Company for BOP, Civil and E&C works of entire Plant in August, 2009
with an order value of Rs.199 Crore. NBPPL PO amendment for Rs.41.5 Crore
which is agreed by BHEL Vide MOM dated 25-09-2013 is pending. However, in
November 2013, as advised by APGCL, BHEL terminated the Civil and MEI
contract of the Project on NBPPL at Risk & Cost. MEI work was restored by BHEL/
PSER in November, 2014, i.e. after a total period loss of 1 year.

The commissioning of unit on combined cycle mode was targeted for March 31,
2018. However, due to damage of gas turbine rotor and.load gear box during
steam blowing on November 6, 2017, the same was not achieved. BHEL has sent
gas turbine rotor and load gear box to BHEL Hyderabad for repairing which was
received at site on June 21, 2018. The revised target for commissioning was

12
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scheduled for November 15, 2018 was also not achievable due to collapse of STG
Buiiding roof on July 9, 2018 causing damage to steam turbine and generator.

After rectification of Gas Turbine Rotor and STG Building Roof by BHEL, Full
loading in combined cycle mode completed on 07.03.20

iv) 2X363.26 MW of CC Power Project of ONGC Tripura Power Corporation
(OTPC) at PALATANA (contract awarded by BHEL on homination basis)
The EPC (BoP) works of 2 Units of 726 MW Combined Cycle Power Projects of
OTPC at Palatana was awarded on NBPPL in FY 2009-10 with an order value of
Rs. 187 Crore. The contract closing is under progress.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of financial year to which these Financial Statements relate and
date of this report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year
ended March 31, 2020. '

DIVIDEND
The Company has not declared any dividend for the FY 2019-20.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXTENSION .
The Board of Directors of your Company approved Annual Financial Accounts in its 71st

meeting held on October 28, 2020. Pursuant to section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Audited Annual Financial Accounts for Financial Year ending March 31, 2020 along with
Auditors’ Report thereon were submitted to C&AG on November 12, 2020. Due to Covid-19
the finalization of Annual Accounts of the Company got delayed, the Company could not
convene its Annual General Meeting for FY 2019-20 by September 30, 2020, with reference
to same concern the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana granted extension of
time (upto 3 months from the due date of Annual General Meeting) for holding of Annual
General Meeting for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 vide its order no.
ROC/Delhi/AGM Ext./2020/11538 dated 08.09.2020.

ANNUAL RETURN



NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited

(A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)

Pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
vide Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, copy of Annual Return will be provided shortly on
the website of the Company after conclusion of the Annual General Meeting at www.nbppl.in.
However, as a part of good corporate governance, details forming part of the extract of the
Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-1 and forms part of the
Directors Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 (5) & 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Statutory Auditors of your Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C & AG). M/s LN Chaudhary and Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.

The Statutory Auditors have submitted their un-qualified report on November 11, 2020 on the
Annual Accounts of the Company which is self explanatory. However, they have drawn
attention in audit report on certain issues under “Emphasis of Matter (EOM)". These EOMs
have been adequately explained in the notes to the Financial Statement of the Company.

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS BY COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG)
Pursuant to section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller & Auditors General
of India (C&AG) has a right to conduct Supplementary Audit within 60 days of submission of
Statutory Auditors Report of the ‘Company. The Audited Annual Financial Accounts for
Financial Year ending March 31, 2020 along with Auditors’ Report thereon were submitted to
C&AG on November 12, 2020. The C&AG submitted its report on December 11, 2020 and
given NIL comments on the Audited Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-
20. The C&AG Report is enclosed with the Annual Report as Annexure -2 and forms part of
the Directors Report.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186
During the year, your Company has not made any investment, given any loan/guarantee or
provided security to any Body Corporate or Person as covered under section 186.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS /
TRIBUNALS / MINISTRY

There is no such significant and material order passed by any of the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations
in future. However, as per directive of your Company’s Board, your Company approached
both the Ministries viz. MHI&PE and MoP for seeking approval for winding up of NBPPL. The
Ministry of Power (MoP) vide its letter dated 23.08.2019 advised NTPC to consider buying
out stake of BHEL and thereafter decide either to continue it as an in-house EPC arm or
close it after completion of the present work.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188
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i NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
‘ _BR ‘ L, (A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)

During the year, your Company has not made any contract or arrangement with Related
Parties covered under section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. Hence, information required
in Form AOC-2 for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the

. company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto has not been
provided.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMPs
As on 315t March 2020, the Board of Directors consists of following directors:

Shri. Ravichandran Barathan Ariyur
Shri. Sanjiv Kumar Kassi

Shri. Sunil Kumar Singh

Shri. P.P. Yadav

Shri. Saptarshi Roy

Shri C K Mondal

I o

BOARD MEETINGS
During the Financial Year 2019-20, 6 (six) meetings of the Board were held.

Details of the meetings and attendance of the Directors at the meetings are as follows:

S.no | Number of Board meeting Date of Board meeting
1. 63" meeting June 28, 2019

2. 63" meeting (Adjourned)# June 28, 2019

3. | 641" meeting August 29, 2019

4. 65" meeting October 11, 2019

5. 66" meeting October 24, 2019

6. 67" meeting November 26, 2019

7. | 68hmeeting March 02, 2020

#63 and 639 (ﬁGjéurned) aéetings counted as one.

Details of meetings attended by each Director are a_s‘follows:

| Name of Director Board Meeting
Meetings held Meetings
. - _ _ attended
Susanta Kumar Roy+ 5 5
? Sanjivkumar Kassi 6 5
D Bandhopadhyay# 2 2

15



NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited

e (A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)
' Vinod Chaudhary@ ol ‘ gy o, s 3
" Anant _Nérayan Goyal* e 2 = 2
' Sunil Kumar Singh 7 ! 6 4
| Ravichandran Barathan Ariyar | 6 | 5
%_P P Yadav& 7 o i 4 !
! Arabindh Kumar Munda** Il 3 3 i
i Chandan Kumar Mondol% : 3 3 J
| Saptarishi Roy* | 1 1 |*

*Ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 30.09.202‘-\&’,

** Appointed as an additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 23.10.2019 and
appointed as Whole Time Director w.e f. 26.11.2019.

# Ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 31/08/2019.

% Appointed as an additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 23.10.2019 and
appointed as Nominee Director w.e.f. 26.11.2019.

@ Ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 14/10/20198D

A Appointed as the Director of the Company w.e.f. 12/12/2019 and Ceased to be the
Director of the Company w.e.f. 31.03.2020

+ Ceased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f. 30.11.2019

& Appointed as an additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 12.09.2019 and
appointed as Nominee Director w.e.f. 26.11.2019.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Appointment of Independent Director is not applicable on your Company. However, as per
Articles of Association of the Company, the same are required to be nominated by the
Ministries. No nomination was received from the Ministries.



i g NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
] NBP PL (A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the year 2019-20, three Audit Committee meetings were held on October 11, 2019,
October 24, 2019 and November 26, 2020. Details of meetings attended by the Committee
members are as follows:

' Name of Director ' Meeting
Meetings held Meetings
| | | . attended

ShriSK.Singh | ) l 3

Shri P.P. Yadav 3 ' 3
' Shri Vinod Choudhary 1 B 1

Shri A.B. Ravichandran 3 ' 3
' Shri. C.K. Mondol 2 2

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year 2019-20, two meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were
held on August 29, 2019 and March 02, 2020. Details of meetings attended by the
Committee members are as follows:

Name of Director Meeting o
Meetings held | Meetings

| attended
Shri S.K. Kassi 2 | 2 |
Shri K. Singh o 2| 1 |
Shri D. Bandyopadhyay 1 . 1 |
Shri Vinod Choudhary - 1 ' 1 |
Shri. C.K. Mondol 1 | 1 |
' Shri P.P. Yadav 1 ; 1 N

FIXED DEPOSITS
As per the provisions of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit
during the year ended March 31, 2020.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Disclosures of particulars as required by the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are set out in the Annexure-3 and forms part of
the Directors report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
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NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)

Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 5 (2) of the Companies
(appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) rules, 2014 and as amended vide
Companies (appointment and remuneration of managerial personnel) amendment rules,
2016 are not applicable on the company during FY 2019-20.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Pursuant to provisions of Section 118(10). of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial
Standards-1, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards.

VIGILANCE MECHANISM

As a part of good Corporate Governance and pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Company has Whistle Blower Policy. The objective of Whistle
Blower Policy is to build and strengthen a culture of transparency and trust in the
organization and to provide employees with a framework/procedure for responsible and
secure reporting of improper activities within the company and to protect employees wishing
to raise a concern about improper activity/serious irregularities within the Company. No
complaint has been filed under same during the year.

COST RECORDS
As per the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Company is not required to maintain cost records for the FY 2019-20.

INTERNAL CONTROL & RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is not
required to appoint Internal Auditors for FY 2019-20. In the opinion of the Board, the existing
internal control framework is adequate and commensurate to the size and nature of the
business of the Company. Further, your Company Risk Management Policy to deal with
potential risks and contingencies.

The machines installed at manufacturing unit are underutilized; your Company is making its
best efforts in getting orders for its manufacturing unit as well as for its EPC segment. The
present manufacturing orders being of low value and low margin, cannot meet the
operational expenses and depreciation cost. Further, current EPC orders under execution by
NBPPL are at negative margins. Hence, for survival of NBPPL, high value orders with
sufficient margins are required.

THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE ACT, 2013

Your Company has complied with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and as per Section 4 of the Act,
it has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. There was no case or no complaint has been filed under the
Act during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)
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2t b s NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)

Your Company’s Board has constituted CSR Committee comprising following members:

Independent Director nominated by MHI&PE as Chairman
Managing Director / NBPPL

Part time Director nominated by NTPC

Whole Time Director nominated by BHEL

Wb =

5. Independent Director, if nominated by MOP

Your Company has CSR policy also and same is available on the website of the Company at
www.nbppl.in. Pursuant to provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
amendments thereof, every company having net worth of Rs.500 Crore or more or turnover
of Rs.1,000 Crore or more or net profit of Rs.5 Crore or more during the immediately
preceding FY shall constitute the CSR Committee. Your Company doesn’t meet any of the
above requirements for FY 2018-19 and hence, the Committee has been kept at abeyance
and no expenditure was made in FY 2019-20.

Further, an amount of Rs.5.69 lac (unspent amount carried forward from FY 2016-17) still
remains unspent due to issues with the cash-flows. The same is carried forward to FY 2020-
21. '

FRAUD REPORTING
No frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors in their report for FY 2019-20.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their
knowledge hereby state and confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the loss of the Company for that period;

¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited

¢ N

Place: New Delhi (Chandan Kumar Mondol)
Date : December 30, 2020 Chairman
DIN: 08535016
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ANNEXURE-1
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN:

i) Registration Date:

iii) Name of the Company:

iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company:

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details:

U40102DL2008PTC177307

28-04-2008

NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
Company Limited by Shares

NTPC Bhawan, Core-7,Scope Complex,

7, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
No

Not Applicable

Whether listed company:
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any:

vi)
vii)

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
_All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No | Name and Description of main products / services | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of tﬁe_]
| Product / service company '
|
‘ 1 Conistruction of Utility Projects N.E.C. 42209 100

1ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

| Applicabl_e Section

S. No. | Name and Address of the | CIN/GIN ‘ Holding/ Subsidiary/ | ‘_Eﬁof shares
Company | | Associate | held
| NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Sub-total (A}-1 .

a)individuai/HUF
b)Central Govt

2) Foreign

|

NIL | 100000000] 100000000/ 100

NIL[100000000 | 100000000

| 100

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Shareholders the year during
Demat Physical | Total %of | Demat| Physical Total |%of total the year
I total shares
| | shares
A. Promoters -
1) Indian |
a)individual /HUF ‘ |
b)Central Govt NIL ’ NIL NIL
o)StateGovt | 1 _ I
d)Bodies Corp. NIL ‘ 100000000 | 100000000, 100 Il NIL | 100000000 100000000] 160W |
e)Banks/Fl '
" f)Any Other NIL |_ NIL o NIL |

N
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c)State Govt

d)Bodies Corp.

e)Banks/FI
f)Any Other

NIL

Sub-total (A)-2

NIL

TNIL

NIL

Nit

Total share-
holding of
Promoter (A) =

(A)1)+(A)(2)

NIL | 100000000
|

100000000| 100

|
NIL |100000000 | 100000000 | 100

NIL

Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Shareholders

Demat

%of
total
shares

Physical Total

Demat Physical Total

shares

% Change
during

o%of total the year

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others {specify|

NIL

NIL

NIL

Sub-total
(B)(1)-

NIL

NIL

NIL

{2)Non-
Institutions
{a) Bodies Corp.
{1) Indian

{ii) Overseas

(b)individuals

(i)Individual
shareholder
s holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs.1
Lakh

{ii) Individual
shareholder
s holding
nominal
share capital

in excess of

NIL

NIL

NiL
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Rs. 1 Lakh

{c)Others
specify
Sub-total
(B)2)
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B){1)+(B)
@2
C.Shares held
by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

NIL

NIL |100000000‘ 100000000 } 100

NIL

NiL

NIL

NIL ‘ 100000000 |

100000000

sy

e AL

NBPPL

NIL

NIL
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{ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. | Share Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year )

No | holder’s No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares | %

Name Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / change

of the encumbered of the encumbered | inshare

company to total company to total holding

shares shares during

the year
1. | NTPC 50000000 50 0 50000000 50 0 0
2. | BHEL 50000000 50 D 50000000 50 0 0
. Total 100000000 100 0 100000000 100 0 0

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

5. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the
No year year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
1. | Atthe beginning of the year 100000000 100 100000000 100

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons NIL
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.)

3. | Atthe end of the year 100000000 | 100 | 100000000 | 100

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during

No. the year the year

1 For each of the Top 10 Shareholders No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company

2. | At the beginning of the year

3. Date wise Increése/ decrease in
Shareholding during the vear
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer / NiL NiL
| bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year (or on the date
of separation, if separated during the
year)

&

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during

No. the year the year

1, For Each of No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
the Directors and KMP shares of the company shares the company




| At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/ ‘
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

JLM)

| At the End of the year {or on the date
of separation, if separated during the

NIL

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

no

s,

(F..:"

e i, e

NBPPL

NIL

| Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

| U_nsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

1

™|

|
| Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

Y i) Principal Amount

ii} Interest due but not paid

jii} Interest accrued but not due
Total {i-+ii+iii)

I _Change in I_ndebtedness during the financial year

NiL

 Addition
'Reduction {including interest paid)
Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

NiL

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paio_l

Fi) Interest accrued but not due

NIL

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

NiL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager (Shri) ‘
No. Remuneration A.N.Goyal | A.K.Munda | O.K.Murakadas |A.B.Ravichandran Total A
{Director) {Director) {Director) {(Managing ° a. mount
. {inRs.)
Director)
| :
1 | Grosssalary (in Rs.) 72,56,643.00 | 9,76,720.00 4,67,421.00 58,63,533.00 1,45,64,317.00

{a) Salary as per
provisions -
contained in
section 17(1) of the
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Income-tax Act,
1961

b) Value of perquisites| 5,44,663.00 17,636.00 Nil 5,73,616.00
u/s 17(2), Income- 11,317.00
| taxAct 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section

17(3), Income-tax rll
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil
4 Commission Nil
as % of profit
5 Others, please .
- Nil
specify
6 Total (A) (in Rs.) 7801306 4,85,057.00 58,63,533.00 | 1,51,37,933.00

9,88,037.00

7 Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

S. Particulars of

No. Remuneration Name of Directors (Smt. / Shri)

Total Amount
(inRs.)

Fee for attending board
/committee meetings
1 (in Rs.)

Commission

Others, please specify '
Total (1)

2. Other Non- Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board
/committee meetings

_ Commission

Others, please specify
Total (2)

3, Total (B)=(1+2)

4. | Total Managerial
Remuneration (in Rs.)

5. | Overall Ceiling as per the
Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
l S. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel (Ms./ Shri)




(5’/{1

There were no penalties / punishment / compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies Act,

2013 against the Company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

Tt MY YRt
NBPPL
'No. S Santhana Krishnan Surbhi Gupta Total
(CFO) (CS) {in Rs.)
1. Gross salary (in Rs.) 43,96,248.00 6,07,860.00
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | 50,04,108.00
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, I
"~ 1961 |
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2), Income- 3,23,149.00 Nil 3,23,149.00
tax Act, 1961 - |
{c} Profits in lieu of salary under section Nit ) -
17(3), Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option Nil
3. | Sweat Equity Nil R
4. Commission -as % of prm_‘it a R - . Nil a
5. Others, please specify Nil o
6. | Total {A) (in Rs.) 47,19,397.00 6,07,860.00 ] 53,27,257.00
7. Ceiling as per the Act o B o S I o
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Act Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ any (give Details)
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed

Place:
: December 30, 2020

Date

New Delhi

(I

{Chandan Kumar Mondol)

Chairman

DIN: 08535016
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT

S

N,

S OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF
) L COMMERCIAL AUDIT AND EX-OFFICIO MEMBER
- AUDIT BOARD, HYDERABAD
DGCA/A/CDesk/2019-20/ NBPPL/L13 l 190 Date: 11 December 2020

lo

I'he Managing Director,

NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited.
Nipe Bhavan, Core 7, Scope Complex.

7 Institutional Area, Lodhi Road.

New Delhi-110003

Sub: - Comments of the C&AG of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited for the year ended
on 31 March 2020

Sir.

I forward herewith the ‘Non-review® Certificate of Comptmllu and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the ‘accounts of NTPC
BHEL Power Projects Private Limited for the year ended on 31 March 2020.

2, The date of placing the comments along with Annual Accounts and Auditor’s Report

before the shareholders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the procecdings
of the meeting may be furnished.

3 The date of forwarding the Annual Report and Annual Accounts of the Company
together with Auditor’s Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India to
the Central Government for being placed before the Parliament may please be intimated.

4 Ten copies of the Annual Report for the year 2019-20 may please be furnished in due
course.

The receipt of this letier along with the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully.

Fncl:~ As above 3\‘} )
,f 6L b,\, ,’\NM'}G.--«"\
{ .

(M. S. Subrahmanyam)
Director General

N e

“\p“l -
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
ander Section 139(5) of Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
ander Section 143 of the Act based on the independent audit in accordance with the Standards on.
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 11 November 2020.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of NTPC BHEL Power Projects
Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

-

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

; 3\&& T N o

! A {

| (M. S. Subrahmanyam)n{12- {4
f Place: Hyderabad Director General of Commercial Audit

1 Date: 11 December 2020 Hyderabad
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ANNEXURE-3

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
(Particulars pursuant to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

a) Conservation of Energy

(i) Stepstaken - No further steps taken.

{ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy- Nil

{iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment- Nil

b)  Technology Absorption

(i) Efforts made toward technology absorption- Nil

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

substitution- Nil

{ii) In case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from the beginning of

the financial year)

(a) Details of technology imported- Nil
(b) Year of import — N/A
(c) Whether technology been fully absorbed— N/A

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and reasons thereof— N/A

{iif) Expenditure incurred on Research and development- Nil

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The foreign exchange earned and spent by the Company during the period under review is as follows:

Particulars

Foreign exchange earnings

Year ended
March 31, 2020

(Rs. in Lac)
Year ended
March 31, 2019

Foreign exchange spent

Place: New Delhi
Date : December 30, 2020

{Chandan Kumar Mondol})

Chairman
DIN: 08535016
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L N Chaudhary& Co. @A

Chartered Accountants

401-403,4" Floor, LaxmiTower,Azadpur, Delhi-110033
Email: Cauppal@gmail.com

Phone: 9312234903, 011-47807747

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of M/S NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/s. NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:-

1. Going Concern Assumption-
The Company is consistently and continuously incurring losses since last many years
which have completely eroded its Capital rather resulting into negative capital to the tune
of Rs. 14556.59/- Lakhs. The Business Company presently is having in hand is also
expected to incur more losses in future.
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This raises a serious concern over Going Concern Assumption, however the
management has prepared the financial statements and accounts on Going Concern
basis.

DTA/MAT-

The Company has recognised DTA for Rs.9560.85 Lakhupto 31.03.2020and Booked
MAT Credit for Rs.62.16 Lakhs as asset. The realisation of future economic benefit of
these assets appears uncertain due to the losses incurred so far and also the expected
incurrence of future losses. For the year Company has recognised DTA for Rs. 1163.39
Lakhson losses so incurred for the current year however as already explained the
realization of this is uncertain.

. GST Credit-

The Company has recognized GST ITC of Rs. 39.38Cras an Asset which is increased
by Rs.5.27 Cr from the last year amount. It appears that therealisation or refund of the
same is uncertain due to the nature of business which may result into impairment of
asset.

Note No. 34 to the financial statements disclosing particulars of contingent liabilities of
which the cumulative effect is material to the financial stability of the Company and may
affect the Going Concern Assumption adversely.

Note No. 34 (vii) to the financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to
the outcome of the decision between Company and its 50% Shareholding Company
(BHEL LTD) regarding Namrup Risk and Cost Liability of Rs. 4511.26 Lakhs where
Rs.4059.12 Lakhs is accounted provisionally (Rs.1929.43 Lakhs in 2015-16 ,Rs.920.74
Lakhs in 2016-17 &Rs. 862.44 Lakhs in 2017-18, Rs.226.16 Lakh in 2018-19 and Rs
120.35 Lakhs in 2019-20) is subject to the decision of the high powered committee being
appointed in this regard.

Note No. 35 to the financial statements discloses the uncertainty towards the high court
proceedingsin relation to dispute between the Company and and M/s.
RamkylInfrastructure Limited.M/s Ramky has claimed before the Arbitrator Rs. 22.72/-
Cr. however awarded Rs. 2.23 Cr., Company claimed Rs. 10.12 Cr. however awarded
Rs. 84.34 Lacs. Both the parties approached High Court against the Arbitration award.
Though the Company has made provision for Rs. 1.71 Cr. towards amount payable to
M/s Ramky but no provision has been made for the difference of amount claimed i.e. Rs.
22.72 Cr. and amount provided i.e. Rs. 1.71 Cr.

The company in the last year financial statements in Note No.42 of Notes to accounts
stated to put claim for refund of service tax of Rs. 30.18 Lakhs in the reporting financial
year. However, no such claim has been made so far. Further, the eligibility of claim such
refund in our view is barred due to limitation provided under the applicable law.

The company is having old outstanding Creditors/accounts payable and Debtors which
are cumulatively material to financial statements. No Activity to identify recoverability of
debtor and payment obligation to creditor has been made and the accounts are thus
carried without any such recovery or payment transaction or written off.

The Company has neither provided for interest which may be payable to MSME under
applicable law nor disclosed under contingent liability.
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10. The Company has not provided to us the usability and/or availability of future economic
value in regard to fixed assets to identify and quantify impairment.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B” on the
directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes inEquity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure C’.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is
not required.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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Place:- Delhi
Date:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position subject to point 4 and 6 on Emphasis of Matter.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable laws or Indian
Accounting standard, for material foreseeable losses, If any, on long term
contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For LN Chaudhary& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001150N

Manish  Ganto

Date: 2020.11.11

Uppal 13:51:32 40530’

(CA Manish Uppal)
Partner
Membership No. 501518
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

Vi.

Vii.

(@)

(b)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

The company has not granted loans to parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In view of the abovethussub-clauses (a),(b) and (c) of the clause are not applicable.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund,Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service
Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.
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viii.

(©)

Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added

Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on account of dispute are
given below :

1.

Sales Tax Appeal Case 11-12: Non Submission of E-1/E-2 Form.

Rs. 58.55 Lakhs.Admitted Tax 0.97 Lakhs. For Balance Stay obtained from Addl.
Commissioner for 50% and subsequently from Tribunal for 80%. 20% Deposited
with Deptt and BG of 80% submitted with Deptt. Appeal pending with Addl.
Commissioner.

Sales Tax Appeal Case 12-13: Non Submission of E-1/E-2 Form.

Rs. 15.79 Lakhs.Rs. 12.44 Lakhs for non-submission of E-1/E-2 Form andRs. 3.35
Lakhs for non-submission of C Form. Stay obtained from Addl Commissioner Appeal
for 50%. Subsequently Stay obtained from Tirbunal for 80%. 20% Deposited with
Deptt and BG of 80% submitted with Deptt. Appeal pending with Addl
Commissioner.

Sales Tax Demand 2015-16 & 2016-17.

Due to mismatch of Tax Credit availed in Unchahar Project with respect to Returns
filed by some vendors, Sales Tax Department has reversed the Input Tax Credit
(ITC) of Company. The Company has obtained stay from Additional Commissioner
(Appeals) and Tribunal (Appeals). The cases for Rs. 23.32 lakhs is pending before
Additional Commissioner (Appeals) for which hearing is completed and order is
expected shortly.

Sales Tax Deptt, Noida has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2015-16 raising
Sales Tax VAT Demand of Rs. 4084.00 Lakhs which is appealed before Additional
Commissioner (Appeals) Sales Tax, Noida and Appeal hearing is under progress. As
Ex Parte Order is passed by Assessment Authority, reopening of case u/s 32 is also
filed with Dy Commissioner Sales Tax Noida and case is reopened in 19-20 and
reassessment is under progress.

Sales Tax Deptt, AP has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2015-16 raising
Sales Tax Demand of Rs. 4428.28 Lakhs which is being pursued with CTO Pulttur.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to
the company.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or by way of term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XVi.

Place:

Date:

The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause (xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For LN Chaudhary& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001150N

Manish o™

Date: 2020.11.11

Uppal 13:52:01 +05'30"

- Delhi (CA Manish Uppal)

Partner
Membership No. 501518
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date to the members of NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE

LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

S.no.

Directions u/s 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditor’s reply on action taken on the
directions Im

Impact on
financial
statement

Whether the Company has
system in place to process
all the accounting
transactions  through IT
system? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated.

As per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has a system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system being on
TALLY-ERP software. Based on the audit
procedures carried out and as per the
information and explanations given to us,
no accounting transactions have been
processed/ carried outside the IT system.
Accordingly, there are no implications on
the integrity of the accounts.

Nil

Whether there is any
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the
company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

Based on the audit procedures carried out
and as per the information and
explanations given to us, there was no
restructuring of existing loans or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest
etc. made by the lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan.

NIL

Whether funds
received/receivable for
specific ~ schemes  from
Central/State agencies were
properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the
cases of deviation

Based on the audit procedures carried out
and as per the information and
explanations given to us, no funds
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies

Nil

Place:- Delhi

Date:

For LN Chaudhary& Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001150N

o Digitally si d b
Manish oo Gean
Uppal

Da_!e:-2020.1 1:)1
(CA Manish Uppal)
Partner

Membership No. 501518
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Annexure‘C’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MS NTPC BHEL
POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For LN Chaudhary& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRIN: 001150N

H Digieally signed by
ManISh Manish Uppal

Uppal — 5iiaso
Place:- Delhi (CA Manish Uppal )
Date: Partner
Membership No. 501518
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

BALANCE SHEET As At 31.03.2020

Particulars

I. ASSETS
(1) Non Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and equipment

(b) Capital work-in-progress

(c) Intangible assets

(d) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(e) Deferred tax assets (net)

(f) Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) above.
(iv) Loans & Advances
(v) Others
Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity
LIABILITIES
(4) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade Payables
(b) Provisions
Total non-current liabilities

(5) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
Outstanding to micro and small enterprises
Outstanding to creditors other than micro small enterprises
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liablities
(c) Provisions
Total current liabilities
Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

19
20

21
22
23

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period
31.03.2020

8,188.13
79.14
1.65

18,471.82
9,560.89
62.17

36,363.80

87.71

15,854.76
180.67
464.33

5,800.39
25.20

22,413.05

58,776.85

10,000.00
(24,556.60)

(14,556.60)

22,249.22
3,015.19

25,264.42

170.78
18,598.22
6,804.23
17,678.71
4,817.09

48,069.03
73,333.45

58,776.85

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes are an intergral part of the financial statements

For NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvt Ltd
Digitally signed by

Santhanakrishnan S

Date: 2020.10.29 11:08:44 +05'30'

CFO
Arabinda | Digtalysgnedby
Kumar Munda BASKARA Gy ™™
Munda  SHITERE NT O REENE
Director Managing Director

DIN - 08585874 DIN - 08767576

Place : New Delhi
Date: 29th October 2020

[aed

T

(Rs. in Lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting
period 31.03.2019

8,859.42
79.14
3.45

20,863.07
8,397.45
62.17
38,264.70

137.62

18,752.46
149.08
427.77

4,513.94
17.19
23,998.06

62,262.76

10,000.00
(19,399.49)
(9,399.49)

22,272.91
3,490.59

25,763.50

7.01
18,618.86
8,291.00
13,764.28
5,217.60
45,898.75
71,662.25

62,262.

As per our report

For L N Chaudhary & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 001150 N)

Manish
Uppal

Digitally signed by
Manish Uppal
Date: 2020.11.11
12:11:12 +05'30'
Partner
Manish Uppal
Membership No 501518 *
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

For the period ended 31st Mar, 2020

NBEP

(Rs. in Lakh)

Figures for the current reporting Figures for the previous reporting

period
Note 31.03.2020
Particulars
I. Revenue from operations 24 7,564.92
1. Other income 25 47.86
. Total Income (I + 1) 7,612.78
IV. Expenses
Cost of material consumption, erection and engineering expenses 26 12,729.51
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress 27 48.89
Employee benefits expenses 28 925.46
Depreciation & amortisation expense 3a 673.06
Other expenses of manufacture, administration, selling and distribution 29 254.07
Provisions (net) 30 (983.48)
Finance costs 3 263.42
Total expenses (IV) 13,910.92
V. Profit /(loss) before exceptional items and tax (V-VI) (6,298.15)
VI. Add/ Less : Exceptional items -
VII. Profit (loss) before tax (VI-VII) (6,298.15)
VIIl. Tax expense 32
a) Current Tax -
b) Deferred Tax (1,163.44)
b) MAT Credit
IX. Profit (loss) for the period from continuing operations (Vi-vii) (5,134.71)
X Other Comprehensive income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassifed to profit or loss
Re measurement of defined employee benefits (22.40)
Total comprehensive income for the period (IX+X) (5,157.11)
(comprising profit (loss) and other comprehensive income for the period)
X Earnings per equity share ( for continuing operations)
- Basic & Diluted 33 (5.16)
Face value per share in (INR) 10.00

Other notes to accounts

34

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes are an intergral part of the financial statements
For NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvt Ltd

Digitally signed by
Santhanakrishnan S

Date: 2020.10.29 11:09:23 +05'30'

CFO

Ara b| nd Digitally signed

by Arabinda
a Kumar ‘kumarMunda

Date: 2020.10.29
Munda

14:14:12 +05'30"
Director
DIN - 08585874
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Date: 29th October 2020

Digi igned
BASKA bysscaant
Date:

RAN T 2020.10.29

13:27:14 +05'30'

Managing Director
DIN - 08767576

period
31.03.2019

7,5632.93
59.92

7,592.85

16,273.30
345.80
1,069.61
727.34

474.94

2,659.13
213.91
21764.03

(14,171.18)

(14,171.18)

(2,738.40)

(11,432.78)

0.36

(11,432.42)

(11.43)

10.00

As per our report

For L N Chaudhary & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 001150 N)

Manish §5natms
Uppal

Date: 2020.11.11
12:12:39 +05'30'

Partner
Manish Uppal
Membership No 501518
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax
Adjustment for
Depreciation
Adjustment to Retained earnings
Interest Paid
Interest Received
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for
Trade and other receivables
Inventory
Trade Payable and other liabilities
Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets
Direct Tax Paid
Net Cash used in Operating Activities

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed Assets

Sale and Disposal of Fixed Assets

Interest Received

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Equity Capital

Issue of Short Term Loan

Interest Paid

Unsecured Loan

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents - Opening Balance
Cash and cash equivalents - Closing Balance

For NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Digitally signed by
Santhanakrishnan S
Date: 2020.10.29 11:10:50 +05'30'

CFO

i Digitally signed
Arablnda by Arabinda

Kumar  kumarMunda BASKAR §5 saciam
Munda DeE020.10.29 ANT Date: 2020.10.29
14:15:20 40530 13:28:31 +05'30
Director Managing Director
DIN - 08585874 DIN - 08767576

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th October 2020

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs
2019-20 2018-19
(6,298.15) (14,171.18)
673.06 727.34
263.42 213.91
(46.69) (39.07)
(5,408.36) (13,269.00)
5,509.01 7;931.56
49.91 381.64
1,648.85 5,648.41
(1,286.44) (706.88)
(8.01) 13.46
(220.07) (59.13)
284.88 (459.94)
46.69 39.07
(36.56) 660.44
10.13 699.51
(263.42) (213.91)
(263.42) (213.91)
31.59 25.67
149.08 123.41
180.67 149.08

As per our report of even date

For L N Chaudhary & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.001150N)

Ma n iS h Digitally signed

Uppal

by Manish Uppal
Date: 2020.11.11
12:17:31 +05'30'
Partner
Manish Uppal

Membership No.501518
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11

>
NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED ,vgﬁ =7l
S ts of changes in Equity as at March, 2020 S i

a. Equity Share Capital

Balance as

100,000,000 ‘ 10,000.00 10,000.00

Issue of share capital

Balance as at the end of the period

100,000,000 | 100,000,000 10000.00 10000.00

b. Other Equity
For the year ended 3

Add/(less) Total Comprehensive Income for the year

(5,157.11) (5.157.11)

Less: Distribution of Income tax, dividend etc of last year to
units

less: Dividend

Less: Corporate dividend tax

Less :Transfer to general reserve

Balance as at 31 March,2020

(24,556.60) (24,556.60)

mn U
(7,967.07) (7,967.07

Add/(less) Total Comprehensive Income for the year

(11,432.42) (11,432.42

Less: Distribution of Income tax, dividend etc of last year to
units

less: Dividend

Less: Corporate dividend tax

Less :Transfer to general reserve

Balance as at 31 March,2019

(19,399.49) _ (19,399.49

For NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvt Ltd
Digitally signed by

As per our report
For L N Chaudhary & Co
Chartered Accountants

Santhanakrishnan S (Firm Registration No. 001150 N)
Date: 2020.10.29 11:11:30 +05'30'
- Manish  Rotims”
i tally signi . Date: 2020.11.11
. P BASKA Saaars Uppal |/ Bzl
Munda S50 RAN J/ BsEass AT
Director Managing Director Manish Uppal

DIN - 08585874

Place : New Delhi

Date: 29th October 2020

DIN - 08767576

Membership No 501518



NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Figures as at the end of current  Figures as at the end of previous

reporting period 31.03.2020 reporting period 31.03.2019
Note no. 3 Property, Plant and Equipment
(a) Tangible assets
Gross block 11,765.04 11,765.08
Less: Accumulated depreciation 3,576.91 2,905.66
Net Block 8,188.13 8,859.42

Company has opted for exemption under Ind AS 101, and accordingly carrying value as on 31.03.2015 was considered as deemed cost
on Ind AS transition date

(b) Capital work in progress

Construction work-in-progress -Civil 79.14 79.14
Electrical Installations - -
Plant & machinery under Erection/Fabrication/awaiting erection - -
Capital WIP -EPC - -
Intangible Asset - -

79.14 79.14
Land and buildings includes
a i) Acres of land for which formal transfer/lease deed have been Acres 753.85 753.85
executed
Net Block of above Rs. Lakh 0.91 0.91
Note no. 4 Intangible assets
(a) Intangible assets
Gross block 369.09 369.09
Less: Accumulated amortisation 367.44 365.64
Net block 1.65 3.45

Company has opted for exemption under Ind AS 101, and accordingly carrying value as on 31.03.2015 was considered as deemed cost
on Ind AS transition date

Note no. 5 Financial Assets -Trade Receivables (Non Current)

Trade Receivables 18,471.82 20,863.07

18,471.82 20,863.07

Sub classification: Non current Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 18,471.82 20,863.07

18,471.82 20,863.07

Non Current Trade receivables include deferred debts-
-( Rs 18471.82 lakhs (previous year Rs 20863.07 Lakh)

Non Current trade receivables include valuation adjustment-
-(Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil)

Note no. 6 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Provisions 1,938.22 2,300.29

Others 8,225.85 6,699.77
10,164.07 9,000.06

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciations 603.18 602.61

Net deferred tax assets 9,560.89 8,397.45
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Note no. 7 Other non-current assets
Security Deposits

Balance with customs and other Govt Authorities (MAT Credit)
Deposits Others

Note no. 8 Inventories
Raw material & components
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Note no. 9 Financial Assets -Trade receivables (Current)

Trade Receivables
Less: Provision for Liquidated Damages

Sub-classification

Unsecured, considered good
-(Rs 15854.76 Lakh (previous year Rs 18752.46 Lakh)

Liquidated Damages
-(Rs 112.84 Lakh (previous year Nil)

Note no. 10 Financial Assets -Cash & Cash Equivalents (Current)

Cash & cash equivalents

Balances with Banks

Cheques, Demand Drafts on hand
Deposits having maturity 3 month or less

Note no. 11 Financial Assets -Bank Balances (Current)

Deposits having maturity more than 3 months but not more than 12

months

Note no. 12 Financial Assets -Loans (Current)
Loans

Advances to suppliers & contractors

Sub classification:-

Unsecured, considered good

-(Rs 1034.09 Lakh (previous year Rs 339.65 Lakh)

Security Deposits
Balance with Govt Authorities (IT TDS/Refund and GST Credit)
Others

Less: Allowances for bad & doubtful deposits

Sub classification:-

Secured, considered good

~(Nil (previous year Nil)

Unsecured, considered good

-(Rs 4766.30 Lakh (previous year Rs 4174.29 Lakh)
Doubtful

-(Rs 6.58 Lakh (previous year Rs 6.58 Lakh)

includes:
Due from Directors
Due from Officers

Figures as at the end of current

(Rs. in Lakh)
Figures as at the end of previous

reporting period 31.03.2020

62.17

62.17

87.71

0.00

87.71

15,967.60
112.84

15,854.76

180.67

180.67

464.33

464.33

1034.09

4,772.88

6.58

4,766.30

5,800.39

reporting period 31.03.2019

62.17

62.17

88.73

48.89
137.62

18,752.46

18,752.46

149.08

149.08

427.77

427.77

339.65

4,180.87

6.58

4,174.29

4,513.94




NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Figures as at the end of current
reporting period 31.03.2020

Note no. 13 Financial Assets -Others (Current)
Interest Accrued on Banks Deposits and investments 25.20

25.20

(Rs. in Lakh)

Figures as at the end of previous
reporting period 31.03.2019

17.19

Note no. 14 - Share Capital

A Equity Share capital
Authorised 30,000.00

Authorized:-30,00,00,000 shares of par value of Rs.10/- each (Previous
year 30,00,00,000 shares of par value of Rs.10/- each)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 10,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital:- 10,00,00,000 shares of par
value of Rs.10/- each (Previous year 10,00,00,000 shares of par value of
Rs.10/- each)

Note no. 14a-14c
a) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares at
the year end

NTPC - No. of Shares 50,000,000
- %age of Hodling 50.00%

BHEL - No. of Shares 50,000,000
- %age of Hodling 50.00%

Face Value per share (Rs.) 10.00

b) Terms / rights attached to the equity shares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share (previous year Rs. 10 per share). Each holder

of the equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

Note no. 15 Other Equity

Retained Earnings

17.19

30,000.00

10,000.00

Opening balance (19399.49)

Add: Additions/ adj -

Less: Deductions/ adj (5157.11)
(24556.60)

50,000,000
50.00%
50,000,000
50.00%
10.00

(7967.07)

(11432.42)

Note no. 16 Financial Liabilities- Borrowings (Non Current)

Unsecured
Term loans and advances from
Long term maturities of finance lease obligations -

(19399.49)

Note no. 17 Financial Liabilities -Trade payables (Non Current

Trade payables 22,249.22

0.00

22,249.22

22,272.91

Note no. 18 Provisions (Non- Current)

Contractual Obligation - Long term 2,398.52
Provision for employee benefits 616.67
Other long-term provisions -

22,272.91

3,015.19

2,985.29
505.30

3,490.59
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Note no. 19 Financial Liabitilities -Borrowings( Current)
Secured
Loans & advances from banks

Note no. 20 Financial Liabilities -Trade Payables (Current)
Trade Payables

-Micro and small enterprises
-Others

Refer note no 43 for micro and small entereprises disclosure

Note no. 21 Other financial liabilities (Current)

Current maturities of finance lease obligation
Deposits from Contractors & others

Other payables/ liabilities

- Capex

Note no. 22 Other current liabilities
Advances received from customers & others

Advances received from customers & others include valuation adjustment-
-(Rs. 2199.28 Lakhs (previous year Rs. Rs 1165.35 Lakhs)

Note no. 23 Provisions (Current)
Provision for employee benefits

Other short-term provisions

Figures as at the end of current

Fiqures as at the end of previous

reporting period 31.03.2020

170.78
18,598.22

18,769.00

524.57
5,381.03
898.63

6,804.23

17,678.71

17,678.71

7.86
4,809.23

4,817.09

reporting period 31.03.2019

7.01
18,618.86

18,625.87

312.55
7,092.55
885.90

8,291.00

13,764.28

13,764.28

6.49
5,211.11

5,217.60
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Figures for the current reporting Fiqures for the previous reporting

Note no. 24 Revenue from operations

A) Sales less returns

B) Income from external erection & other services
Total (A+B)

Note no. 25 Other Income
A. Other income

Others

Total (A)
B. Interest Income *
From Income Tax Deptt
From banks
*(TDS Rs. 5.69 lakhs (prev year Rs. 4.47 lakhs)

Total (B)
Total Other Income Total (A+B)

Note no. 26 Cost of material consumption, erection and engineering expenses

period

31.03.2020

5,069.04
2,495.88

7,564.92

1.17

1.17

0.00
46.69

46.69

47.86

Consumption of raw material & components
Erection and Engineering exp. - payment to subcontractors

Note no. 27 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress

Work -in -progress
Closing Balance
Opening Balance 48.89

Finished Goods
Closing Balance
Opening Balance

NOTE:

Note no. 28 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages, bonus, allowances & other benefits
Contribution to gratuity fund

Contribution to provident and other funds
Contribution to PRMB Fund

Group insurance

Staff welfare expenses

Contribution to Pension

6,835.21
5,894.30

12,729.51

48.89

394.68

48.89

770.64
32.01
60.23

9.61
10.29
12.23
30.46

925.46

period
31.03.2019

4,525.30
3,007.63

7,5632.93

20.85

20.85

0.00
39.07

39.07

59.92

11,516.65
4,756.65

16,273.30

48.88
345.80

345.80

863.72
28.95
61.75

8.28
7.65
39.21
60.05

1,069.61

10
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Note no. 29 Other expenses of manufacture, administration, selling & distribution

Figures for the current reporting Fiqures for the previous reporting

Rent: Non-Residential
Excise duty
Audit & Other Expenses
Power & Fuel
Rates & taxes
Insurance
Repairs:
Buildings
Plant & machinery
Others
Advertisement
Travelling & conveyance
Books & Periodicals
Professional Fees & Expenses
Postage & Telephone Expenses
Entertainment & Curtesy Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Traning Expenses
Security Expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Directors Fees
Hiring Charges
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle

Corporate social responsibility

Note no. 30 Provisions (net

Contracutal Obligations
Created during the year
Withdrawan during the year

Loss Making Contracts
Created during the year
Withdrawan during the year

Others
Created during the year

1.90

1.35
38.67
33.95
30.37

0.69
0.39
1.07

25.76
0.05
16.43
5.38
4.77
1.87

57.36
2.21

28.42
3.42

254,07

38.89

1.22
79.12
72.35
69.80

0.25
1.90
1.59
3.36
38.48
0.12
10.11
12.58
6.76
221
1.77
73.41
4.36

49.92
6.74

146.14
(872.89)

(370.79)

114.06

474.94

(983.48)

163.32

2,466.16

29.65

2,659.13
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD.

Note no. 31 Finance costs

Interest on:
Banks/financial Institutions borrowings/Vendors (MSME)
Others
Borrowing Cost (Unwinding)

Note no. 32 Tax expense
For Current Year

Current Tax

Deferred Tax
For earlier years

Tax

Deferred Tax

Note no. 33 Earning Per Share

Profit attributable to equity shareholders
Weighted average number of equity shares
Basic and diluted earnings per share (in INR)

Figures for the current reporting

period
31.03.2020

2.1
121.32
139.99

263.42

(1163.44)

0.00

(1163.44)

(5157.11)

1000.00

(5.16)

(Rs. in Lakh)

Figures for the previous reporting
period

31.03.2019

3.00
67.60
143.31

213.91

(2738.40)

0.00

(2738.40)

(11432.42)

1000.00

(11.43)
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements.
a. Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind-AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereof as well as with the additional
requirements applicable to Financial Statements as set forth in Companies Act, 2013 and
amended thereof.

b. Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and on accrual method
of accounting. Historical cost is used in preparation of the Financial Statements except as
otherwise mentioned in the Policy.

c. Functional and presentation Currency
The Financial Statements are prepared in INR, which is the Company’s functional currency.
d. Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Critical Estimates and Judgments in applying Accounting Policies

Estimates and judgments made in applying Accounting Policies that have significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements are as follows :

i. Revenue

The Company uses input method based on cost approach in accounting for the revenue in
respect of construction contracts. Use of input method requires the Company to estimate its
costs relative to the total expected costs in the satisfaction of its performance obligation. The
estimates are assessed continually during the term of the contract and the company re-
measures its progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance obligations satisfied
over time at the end of each reporting period.

Company updates its estimated transaction price at each reporting period, to represent faithfully
the circumstances present at the end of the reporting period and the change in circumstances
during the reporting period.

13
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ii. Property, Plant and Equipment

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after estimating the asset’'s expected
useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The depreciation method, useful
lives and residual values of Company’s assets are estimated by Management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed during each financial year.

iii. Employee Benefit Plans
Employee defined benefit plans and long term benefit plans are measured on the basis of
actuarial assumptions. However, any changes in these assumptions may have impact on the
reported amount of obligation and expenses.

iv. Provisions and Contingencies.

Assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made as per
the best judgment of the Management based on the current available information.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE).

Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is charged on straight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule-ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. Leased assets are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Property, Plant and Equipment costing Rs.10,000/- or less and those whose written down value
as at the beginning of the year is Rs.10,000/- or less, are depreciated fully.

At Erection/Project Sites : The cost of roads, bridges and culverts is fully amortized over the
tenure of the contract, while sheds, railway sidings, electrical installations and other similar
enabling works (other than temporary structures) are depreciated over the tenure of the contract
after retaining retaining residual value, if any.

Temporary structures are fully depreciated in the year of construction.

Significant components with different useful lives are accounted for and depreciated separately.
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i Leases.

At the inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an arrangement is
or contains a lease.

Upon initial recognition, assets taken on lease are capitalized under right-of-use assets at cost
which comprises initial measurement of lease liability at present value, initial lease payments
less incentives, initial direct costs and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the
underlying assets, if any.

Lease payments made under leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding lease liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

For assets given on finance lease, the Company recognizes finance income over the lease term
using effective interest rate method. Initial direct costs incurred are included in the initial
measurement of the finance lease receivable and reduce the amount of income recognized over
the lease term.

Lease income arising from operating lease is recognized as income over the lease period on a
straight line basis except where the periodic increase in lease rentals is in line with expected
general inflation.

iii. Intangible Assets.

Intangible items costing more than Rs.10000/- are evaluated for capitalization and are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized in Statement of Profit or Loss on a straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives
for the intangible assets are as follows :

Software 3 Years.

Others 10 Years.

Intangible assets having written down value of Rs.10,000/- or less as at the beginning of the
year are amortized fully.

Amortization period and amortization methods are reviewed in each financial year and changes,
if any, are accounted for prospectively.

iv. Borrowing Costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, are added to the cost of such assets.

An asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time, considered as more than twelve
months, to get ready for its intended use or sale is a qualifying asset for the purpose.
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All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

V. Inventories.

Inventory is valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. In respect of valuation of
finished goods and work-in-progress, cost means factory cost. In respect of raw material,
components, loose tools, stores and spares, cost means weighted average cost.

Vi. Revenue Recognition.

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.

In relation to construction and long term service contracts, the company transfers control of
goods and services to the customer and recognizes revenue over the time. Revenue is
recognized using input method based on the cost approach. Progress towards complete
satisfaction of performance obligation satisfied over time is re-measured at reporting period end.

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the
customer and upon the satisfaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Interest Income is recognized using effective interest rate method.
Claims for export incentives/duty drawbacks, duty refunds and insurance are accounted for on
accrual basis.

vii. Foreign Currency Transactions.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

viii. Employee Benefits.
Defined Contribution Plans
The Company’s contribution to Pension Fund including Family Pension Fund for the employees
is covered under defined contribution plan and is recognized as employee benefit expense in
Statement of Profit or Loss in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company’s gratuity scheme, provident fund scheme, and post-retirement medical facility
scheme are in the nature of defined benefit plans.
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The liability recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of these defined benefit plan is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets, if any. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using an
appropriate government bond rate that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related liability.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses as well as difference between the
return on plan assets and the amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefits
liability (asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income, net of income tax.

Other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
Long Term Leave Liability

The Company measures the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the
additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the end of the reporting period. Expense on non-accumulating compensated
absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur. The Company records a
liability for accumulated balance based on actuarial valuation determined using projected unit
credit method. Remeasurements and other expenses related to long term benefit plans are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

In respect of employees seconded/deputed from NTPC/BHEL, Company’s contribution towards
employee benefits is determined as a percentage of pay and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit or Loss.

ix. Provisions.

(i) Claims for liquidated damages against the Company are recognized in the financial
statements based on the Management's assessment of the probable outcome with reference to
the available information supplemented by experience of similar transactions.

(i) For construction contract the Company provides warranty cost at 2.5% of the revenue
progressively as and when it recognizes the revenue and maintain the same throughout the
warranty period. For other contracts, provision for contractual obligations in respect of contracts
under warranty at the year end is maintained at 2.5% of the value of contract. In the case of
contracts for supply of more than a single product 2.5% of the value of each completed product
is provided.

(iii) When it is probable that total contract cost will exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss is recognized immediately.

(iv) Other provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present
legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

However, where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are determined and
maintained by discounting the expected future cash flow, wherever applicable.
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X. Income Taxes.

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income Tax expense is
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates (tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and includes
adjustment on account of tax in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet method, providing for temporary difference
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the Balance Sheet and its tax base.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the temporary
differences are either realized or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

A Deferred Tax Asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each reporting period and are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Additional Income Tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same
time when the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

Xi. Impairment of Assets.
Impairment of Financial Assets

The loss allowance in respect of trade receivables and lease receivables are measured at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

The loss allowance in respect of all other financial assets, which are required to be impaired,
are measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. However, if at the
reporting date, the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month expected
credit losses.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amount of cash generating units is reviewed at each reporting date where there is
any indication of impairment. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or
Loss where the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount of the cash generating units.
Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.
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An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Xii. Segment Reporting.

Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not
allocable to segments on a reasonable basis are included under “Unallocated revenue /
expense / assets / liabilities”.

Xiii. Financial Instruments.
i) Non-derivative financial instruments.

Non derivative financial instruments are classified as:
- Financial assets, measured at

a) amortized cost and
b) fair value through Profit and Loss (“FVTPL”)

- Financial liabilities carried at amortized cost.

Initially, all financial instruments are recognized at their fair value. Transaction costs are
included in determining the carrying amount, if the financial instruments are not measured at
FVTPL. Financial assets are derecognized when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are
derecognized only when the Company has not retained control over the financial asset.
Financial liabilities are derecognized when contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled
or expired.

Non-derivative financial assets are subsequently measured as below:

A. Amortized cost.
“Financial instruments at amortized cost” are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

B. FVTPL Category.

Financial instruments classified in this category are subsequently carried at fair value with
changes recorded in the statement of profit and loss. Directly attributable transaction costs are
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recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Non-derivative financial liabilities are subsequently measured as below:

Subsequently to initial recognition, non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

i) Derivative financial instruments.

Embedded derivatives, if any, having material impact, are separated from the host contract and
accounted for separately if the economic characteristics and risks of the host contract and the
embedded derivative are not closely related, a separate instrument with the same terms as
embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative, and the combined instrument is
not measured at fair value through profit and loss.

Derivatives are recognized and measured initially at fair value. Attributable transaction costs are
recognized in statement of profit and loss as cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

Xiv. Cash and Cash Equivalents.

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and
other short-term money market deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

OTHER NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

34. Contingent Liability:

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Rs. In Lakhs
SI.No. | Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
. Sales Tax Demand 2011-12
! [Refer Note (i) below] 28.55 28.35
ii Sales Tax Demand 2012-13 15.79 15.79

[Refer Note (ii) below]

Sales Tax Demand FY 2014-15 . 54.91

b [Refer Note (iii) below

Sales Tax Demand 2015-16 & 2016-

Vv 17[Refer Note (iv) below] 23.32 23.32
Sales Tax Demand FY 2015-16
v [Refer Note (v) below] 4084.00 4084.00
. Sales Tax Demand FY 2015-16
Vi [Refer Note (vi) below] 4428.28
.. Claim from Customer
i [Refer Note (vii) below] 452.14 572.49
Claim from APIIC
vin [Refer Note (viii) below] 144.64 144.64
. Claim from Customer
ix [Refer Note (ix) below] 6773.90 2478.23
Claim from Vendor
X 19.25

[Refer Note (x) below

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

Sales Tax Assessment for the F.Y.2011-12 has been completed and the Assessing Officer has
raised a demand of Rs.58.55 lakhs towards non-submission of EI/EIl Forms. An appeal has
been filed with Addl. Commissioner (Appeals), on which hearing is over and final order is
awaited.

Sales Tax Assessment for the F.Y.2012-13 has been completed and the Assessing Officer has
raised a demand of Rs.15.79 lakhs towards non-submission of EI/EIl Forms. An appeal has
been filed with Addl. Commissioner (Appeals) and hearing is in progress.

Sales Tax Deptt, AP has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2014-15 raising Sales Tax Demand
of Rs. 54.91 Lakhs which is appealed before Appellate Authority and order was passed by
appellate authority quashing the demand and order was remanded to CTO Puttur for
reassessment.

Due to mismatch of Tax Credit availed in Unchahar Project with respect to Returns filed by
some vendors, Sales Tax Department has reversed the Input Tax Credit (ITC) of Company. The
Company has obtained stay from Additional Commissioner (Appeals) and Tribunal (Appeals).
The cases for Rs. 23.32 lakhs is pending before Additional Commissioner (Appeals) for which
hearing is completed and order is expected shortly.

Sales Tax Deptt, Noida has passed assessment order for the FY 2015-16 raising Sales Tax VAT
Demand of Rs. 4084.00 Lakhs which is appealed before Additional Commissioner (Appeals)
Sales Tax, Noida and Appeal hearing is under progress. As Ex Parte Order is passed by
Assessment Authority, reopening of case u/s 32 is also filed with Dy Commissioner Sales Tax
Noida. The Company has not accepted the Ex Parte Order and is pursuing with Dy.
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35.

@,

NBPPL

Commissioner Sales Tax Noida and Additional Commissioner (Appeals) Sales Tax Noida. The
ex parte order is reopened by Deptt in 19-20 and assessment proceedings are under progress.

vi) Sales Tax Deptt, AP has passed assessment order for the FY 2015-16 raising Sales Tax VAT

Demand of Rs. 4428.28 Lakhs which is being pursued with CTO Puttur and pending C forms
and E forms and other documents for assessment is being submitted and pursued with CTO
Puttur for cancellation of demand.

vii) In APGCL/Namrup Project, the customer (M/s BHEL) has terminated the civil works portion

of the contract on the Company and has chosen to get the work executed on its own at the
risk and cost of the Company, due to the poor performance of the Sub-contractor. In turn,
the Company has terminated the contract on the Sub-contractor, M/s. Ramky Infrastructure
Limited, Hyderabad. The Customer has informed that the total estimated risk cost liability
on the Company is Rs.4511.26 Lakhs and out of this, an amount of Rs. 4059.12 Lakhs has been
incurred upto 31.3.2020 (including Rs. 120.35 lakhs during 2019-20). The final amount of risk
cost liability is under discussion with the Customer. Pending finalisation of the risk and cost
liability, an amount of Rs. 4059.12 Lakhs (Rs. 3938.77 lakh accounted upto 2018-19) has been
provisionally considered as part of Estimated Project Cost and Actual Project Cost in IND AS
115 workings. The balance risk cost Rs. 452.14 Lakhs is shown as Contingent Liability. The
provisional liability accounted by NBPPL in respect of Namrup Project is subject to the final
outcome of the reconciliation/outcome of the decision of the high level committee.

viii) Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited (A Govt. Of AP U/T) (APIIC) has

been demanding a sum of Rs.144.64 lakhs from NBPPL towards the expenditure incurred by it
and the District Collector of Chittoor on land survey and inaugural programme for laying
foundation stone for Mannavaram Plant by the Hon’ble Prime Minister of India. The Company
has not accepted this demand and has been contending that this expenditure should be borne
by the Government.

ix) In North East Projects, customer (M/s BHEL) has raised claims against other risk and cost

debits and liquidated damages of Rs 6773.90 Lakhs (Rs 2478.23 Lakhs other risk and cost upto
2018-19) consisting of Liquidated Damages of Rs 2626.16 Lakhs and other Risk and Cost of Rs
4147.74 which is under discussion with BHEL for resolution.

x) Century Crane Engineers Pvt Ltd has filed a case in MSME Haryana. The court ordered for

b)

making payment of Rs 19.25 Lakhs. Petition is filed to challenge the award hearing under
progress.

Company’s counter guarantee/indemnity obligations in regard to Bank Guarantee limit
aggregating to Rs. 17141.80 Lakhs (previous year 17,469.62 Lakhs) sanctioned by the Bank are
secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts both present and
future. The outstanding bank guarantees as at 31.03.2020 is Rs. 17,141.80 Lakhs (as at
31.03.2019 Rs.17,469.62 Lakhs) against the sanctioned limits. This includes Bank Guarantee of
Rs. 5404.00 Lakhs furnished to BHEL against the possible Liquidated Damages that could arise in
case of contracts awarded by them.

In APGCL/Namrup Project, out of the total estimated risk cost of Rs.4511.26 Lakhs and actual
cost upto 31.3.2020 of Rs.4059.12 Lakhs indicated by the Customer, risk and cost attributable to
Sub Contractor M/s Ramky Infrastructure Limited under Risk Purchase Clause of the contract is
being taken up with M/s Ramky Infrastructure Limited. The case is pending in High Court Delhi.

b) In 1x500 MW Unchahar contract, company is pursuing with NTPC for reimbursement of differential

GST Impact for which discussion is under progress. Meanwhile, based on conservatism principle
the IND AS 115 Estimated Revenue has not been recognised for differential GST Impact of Rs.
4275.84 Lakhs as contract amendment is yet to be received from NTPC and no asset has been
created for differential GST Impact.
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Rs.in Lakhs
2018-19

0.75

0.30
0.17

Rs. in Lakhs

As At 31.03.2019

2300.29
6699.77
9000.06

602.61
602.61

8397.45

36. Capital Commitments
The estimated amount of contracts, net of advances, remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for is Nil.(previous years Nil).
37. Income and expenses incurred in foreign currency is Nil (previous year Nil).
38. Remuneration to Auditors (excluding GST) and expenses charged to P&L accounts.
Particulars 2019-20
Audit Fees 0.75
Tax Audit Fees 0.30
Pocket Expenses 0.30
39. Assets costing up to Rs. 10,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation, the cost of
such assets capitalized and depreciated in 2019-20 is Nil (P.Y. Nil).
40. Deferred tax Assets/ Liability
Particulars As At 31.03.2020 Current year
Deferred Tax Asset
Provisions 1,938.22 (362.06)
Unabsorbed Loss 8,225.84 1526.07
Total 10,164.06 1164.01
Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation 603.18 0.58
Total 603.18 0.58
Net Deferred Tax Assets 9560.88 1163.43
41. Disclosures pursuant to Accounting standard (IND-AS) 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers".

2019-20

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from Customers

Timing of revenue recognition
(i) At a point of time (product/services)
(ii) Over time

Contract Balances (net of provisions)
(i)  Trade Receivables
(i) Contract Liabilities

17.67
7508.88

34326.58
41018.22

Rs. in Lakhs
2018-19

532.35
6995.81

39615.53
40898.78
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42.

43.

44,

Contract Revenue Recognised

(i)  Revenue recognised against contract liabilities
(adjustment of customer advances and valuation

adjustment during the year)

The disclosure relating to Micro and Small Enterprises:

S.No.
1

Particulars

The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier

as at the end of accounting year.

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to

supplier as at end of the accounting year.

)
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NBPPL
632.11 1614.78
Rs. in Lakhs
2019-20 2018-19
170.78 7.01

Balances shown under Trade receivables & Trade payables are subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and consequent adjustment, if any. The reconciliation is carried out on on-going
basis as the company is in the business of long-term construction contracts and provisions, where-
ever considered necessary, have been made.

Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (IndAS-19)

A. Provident Fund & other funds

Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund, Employee pension Scheme & EDLI at
predetermined rates to Employees Provident Fund Organization (EPFO) for NBPPL employees
and for other employees who are on deputation/secondment, company pays directly to the
company/concerned trust through crossed cheques/fund transfer on monthly basis.

B. Gratuity

The Gratuity liability arises on account of future payments, which are required to be made in
the event of Retirement, Resignation, Separation, Disablement or on Death. The liability for

the same is recognized on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the year ended are as follows:

1: Change in BenefitObligation :

a)

(=2

JUQ -~ MO O N
T -~ = = — =

Present value of obligation as at the

beginning of the period (01.04.2019)
Acquisition adjustment

Interest cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

Present value of obligation as at the end

of period (31.03.2020)

Rs. in Lakhs
2019-20 2018-19
106.26 92.09
8.23 6.99
17.93 14.30
- (9.11)
18.43 1.97
150.85 106.26
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2: Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

a)

-~ D O N T
_— — — — — —

va

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Expected return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

3: Fair value of plan assets:

a)

(=2

[=WNg]
— — — —

D

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated return on
plan assets

4: Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligation:

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from
Change in Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from
Experience Adjustment

5:The amounts to be recognized in balance

sheet and related analysis:

a)
b)

<)
d)

Present value of obligation as at the end
of the period

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of
the period

Funded status / Difference

Net asset/(liability)recognized in balance
sheet

6:Expense recognized in the statement of profit

and loss:

a)
b)

<)

Total service cost
Net Interest cost

Expenses Recognized in the Income
Statement

7:0ther Comprehensive Income:

a)

Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial
gain/ (loss) opening

)

ey o} ot oft g

NBPPL
2019-20 2018-19
2019-20 2018-19
(150.85) (106.26)
2019-20 2018-19

0.07
20.53 (2.44)
(2.17) 4.42
2019-20 2018-19
150.85 106.26
(150.85) (106.26)
(150.85) (106.26)
2019-20 2018-19
17.93 14.30
8.23 7.00
26.16 21.30
2019-20 2018-19
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b) Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO (18.43) (1.97)
c) Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset - -
c) Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the (18.43) (1.97)

end of the year

C. NBPPL Employees Pension Scheme: - In line with the NBPPLBoard’sin-principle approval that
all the scheme of Employees welfare of BHEL shall be implemented in NBPPL, and as per the
DHI Circular, a provision of Rs11.91Lakhs(Previous Year Rs. 36.03 Lakhs) has been made during
the year2019-20 towards NBPPL Employees Pension Scheme. The Cumulative provision upto
31.3.2019 is Rs. 288.43 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.276.51 Lakhs).

D. Leaves:

The company provides for Earned Leave (EL) benefits to the employees of the company
according to their entitlement as per the Manual & 20 Half Pay Leaves (HPL) to the employees
of the company. Employees can en-cash the EL as per their entitlement while in
service.Leave(EL and HPL) can be encashed up-to a maximum of 300 days on retirement. The
liability for the same is recognized on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as at the year ended are as follows:

Rs. in Lakhs
1: Change in present value of obligation : 2019-20 2018-19
a) Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the period (01.04.2019) 87.88 57.33
b) Interest cost 6.81 4.36
c) Past service cost - -
d) Current service cost 15.60 11.98
e) Benefits paid (0.90) (7.04)
f) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 21.15 21.25
g) Present value of obligation as at the end of 130.55 87.88
period (31.03.2020)
2: Changes in the fair value of plan assets: 2019-20 2018-19
a) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period
b) Acquisition adjustment
c) Expected return on plan assets
d) Contributions
e) Benefits paid
f) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets
g) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period
3: Fair value of plan assets: 2019-20 2018-19
a) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period
b) Acquisition adjustment
c) Actual return on plan assets
d) Contributions

e) Benefits paid
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f) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

g) Funded status

h) Excess of actual over estimated return on

plan assets

4: Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation:

a) Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change
in Demographic Assumption

b) Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change
in Financial Assumption

c) Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from

Experience Adjustment

5:Balance Sheet and Related Analysis:

a) Present value of obligation as at the end of
the period

b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of
the period

c) Funded status

d) Excess of actual over estimated

e) Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses

f) Net asset/(liability) recognized in Balance
sheet

6:Expense recognized in the statement of profit
and loss:

a) Total service cost

b) Net Interest cost

c) Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the
period

d) Expenses recognized in the Income
statement

E. Post Retirement Medical Benefits Plan :

)
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(130.55) (87.88)
2019-20 2018-19

0.05

18.27 (2.05)
2.83 23.29
2019-20 2018-19
130.55 87.88
(130.55) (87.88)
(130.55) (87.88)
2019-20 2018-19
15.60 11.98
6.81 4.36
21.15 21.25
43.56 37.59

The liability towards Post Retirement Medical Benefits Plan is recognised on the basis of

actuarial valuation.

1: Change in present value of obligation :

a) Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the period (01.04.2019)

b) Interest cost

c) Past service cost

d) Current service cost

e) Benefits paid

f) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

) Present value of obligation as at the end
g of period (31.03.2020)

2019-20

41.13
3.19

6.42

3.97
54.70

Rs. in Lakhs
2018-19

35.18
2.67

5.60

(2.33)
41.13
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2: Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period
Acquisition adjustment

Expected return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

3: Fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated return on
plan assets

4: Actuarial (gain) / loss on Obligation:

a)
b)

<)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change
in Demographic Assumption

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change
in Financial Assumption

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from
Experience Adjustment

5:Balance Sheet andRelated analysis:

a)

b)

Present value of obligation as at the end of
the period

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the
period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated
Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses

Net asset/(liability) recognized in Balance
sheet

6:Expense recognized in the Income Statement:

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Expenses recognized in the Income
Statement

)

ey o} ot oft g

NBPPL
2019-20 2018-19
2019-20 2018-19
(54.70) (41.13)
2019-20 2018-19
0.03 -
6.53 (0.46)
(2.58) (1.88)
2019-20 2018-19
54.70 41.13
(54.70) (41.13)
(54.70) (41.13)
2019-20 2018-19
6.42 5.60
3.19 2.67
9.61 8.28
28
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45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

@,

NBPPL

2019-20 2018-19

7:0ther Comprehensive Income:

a) Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial (1.96) (4.29)
gain/(loss) opening

b) Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO (3.97) 2.33

c) Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset -

d) Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the (5.93) (1.96)

end of the year

F. Actuarial Assumptions: Principle assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

2019-20 2018-19
i) Method used Projected unit credit method
ii) Discount rate 6.75 7.75
lii) | Expected rate of return on assets - -
iv) | Future salary increase 6.50 6.50

The liability has been assessed using projected unit credit actuarial method.

Pay, Allowances, perquisites and other benefits of employees of the Company, who are on
secondment/deputation from NTPC/BHEL, are governed by the terms & conditions under an
agreement with the respective lending organisation. As per the agreement, contribution by the
Company for employee benefits such as Provident Fund, Pension, Gratuity, Compensatory
absences and other terminal benefits of such seconded/deputed employees is payable by the
Company to the respective lending organisation at a fixed percentage, which has been accounted
by the Company on accrual basis.

NBPPL Board in its meeting dated 28.09.2018 resolved to approach Government of India for seeking
approval for winding up of the company. Ministry of Power, Government of India, vide
communication dated 23 August 2019, has advised NTPC to consider buying out the stake of BHEL
in the Company and thereafter decide either to continue it as an in-house EPC arm or close it after
completion of the present work.

Since, the business operations are being continued to execute NTPC Unchahar and APGCL Namrup
Power Projects and operations at Mannavaram Unit, the accounts for 2019-20 have been prepared
on "going concern” basis.

In line with Ind AS long term provisions are to be accounted at present value, where obligations
are likely to be settled at a later date. The unwinding of interest on these provisions and
discounting of provisions with respect to additions made during the year has net impact of
decrease in profit by Rs.139.99 Lakhs in FY 2019-20 (Previous Year FY 2018-19 decrease in profit
by Rs. 192.49 Lakhs).

NBPPL has requested NTPC for advance of Rs.33600.00 Lakhs (Gap Funding | for Rs 14400 Lakhs in
May’18 and Gap Funding Il for Rs 19200 Lakhs in Sept’19) for completion of Unchahar Project which
NTPC has approved. Rs. 14,830.17 Lakhs has been paid by NTPC till March’20 (Rs 10796.49 Lakhs
in FY 2018-19)as advance for work completion.

During the Nil (P.Y. 18-19 Rs. 99.80 Lakhs) is accounted as current expenditure which pertains to
previous years.

Refund of Service Tax (KKC) Receivable account of Rs. 24.73 Lakhs and Service Tax Reverse Charge
of Rs. 5.45 Lakhs shall be filed in 20-21 with service tax department.
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51.

52.

Earnings per share:

@,

NBPPL

The Elements considered for calculation for Earnings per Share (Basic) are as under:

Description

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax used as Numerator (Rs in

Lakhs)

Weighted Average number of Equity shares used as
denominator- Basic ( In lakhs)

Earnings Per Share (Basic ) in Rs.

Face Value per share (Rs.)

Related Party
M/s NTPC Limited

M/s Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited

Promoter Company
Promoter Company

Key Management Personnel

Sh A B Ravichandran
Sh.Anant N. Goyal
Sh.A K Munda
Sh.0.K.Murukadas
Sh.S.Santhana Krishnan
Ms Surbhi Gupta

M. D.
Director (Till 30.09.2019)

Director(From 24.10.2019 to 12.03.2020)

Director (From 13.03.2020)
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Details of Related party Transactions:

Description

Sale of goods & Services (Billing)
Purchase of Goods & Services
(Billing)

Advances due to related party
Advances due from related party

Amount due from related party
Amount due to related party

Other payables
Other receivables

Key Management Personnel

Payment of Salaries

NTPC
2019-20 2018-19
8028.27 8416.72
15,199.34 11,961.85
25,351.01 30,067.59
702.42 644.40
2019-20

130.80

2018-19
(11432.40)
1000.00
(11.43)
10.00
Rs.in Lakhs
BHEL
2019-20 2018-19
112.72 193.89
1663.38 2430.41
229.62 235.26
7.21 7.21
8764.88 9377.25
22,453.09 22,630.29
4085.47 3990.79
2018-19
116.98
30
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NBPPL
53 Managerial Remuneration:
Rs. in Lakhs

Managerial remuneration paid/payable to
M.D.. Directors, CFO, CS 2019-20 2098-19
Salaries & Allowances 136.88 163.46
Contribution to Provident fund & other funds 18.48 20.06

Directors Fees

54. As NBPPL Project division and Manufacturing Unit at Mannavaram is operating for Power Sector
only and no other work is undertaken other than Power Sector, thus Segment Reporting is not

applicable.

55. Nationwide lockdown, consequent to spread of Covid-19 pandemic had temporarily disrupted the
operations of the company. The manufacturing facilities and site executions during this period
(March 23™ to March 31%2020) were inoperative, which impacted the revenues for the year. Due
to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company’s management has made initial
assessment of likely adverse impact on business and financial risks, and believes that the impact
is likely to be short term in nature impacting site execution and revenues of company.

56. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary.
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of Board
For L N Chaudhary & Co. Digitally signed by
Chartered Accountants Santhanakrishnan S
Firm Registration (001150N) Date: 2020.10.29 11:13:03 +05'30'

Manish st Chief Financial Officer
y Manish Uppal

Date: 2020.11.11 Arabinda Digitally signed
Uppal 12:2039 40530 Kumar iz,:z%"ud:da ASK Digitally signed by
) Munda Da‘te:'2020.191? B S ARA BASKARAN T
el e NT /e
Partner Director Managing Director
Membership No.501518 DIN - 08585874 DIN- 08767576

Place: .New Delhi
Date: 29t October 2020
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3 g[:uaet:l PW
B YRAM e 3R @ [y
a1 TR amviad AT v
T qe A A1 F S, 2T

INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR GENERAL OF
COMMERCIAL AUDIT AND EX-OFFICIO MEMBER,
AUDIT BOARD, HYDERABAD

DGCA/A/c/Desk/2019-20/ NBPPL/1.13 l 190 Date: 11 December 2020

To

The Managing Director,

NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited,
Ntpc Bhavan, Core 7, Scope Complex,

7 Institutional Area, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi-110003

Sub: - Comments of the C&AG of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts of NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited for the year ended
on 31 March 2020

Sir,

I forward herewith the ‘Non-review’ Certificate of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the ‘accounts of NTPC
BHEL Power Projects Private Limited for the year ended on 31 March 2020.

2 The date of placing the comments along with Annual Accounts and Auditor’s Report
before the shareholders of the Company may please be intimated and a copy of the proceedings
of the meeting may be furnished.

3. The date of forwarding the Annual Report and Annual Accounts of the Company
together with Auditor’s Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India to
the Central Government for being placed before the Parliament may please be intimated.

4. Ten copies of the Annual Report for the year 2019-20 may please be furnished in due
course.

The receipt of this letter along with the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

Encl:- As above
¥

(M. S. Subrahmanyam) \h-;)"
Director General
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under Section 143 of the Act based on the independent audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 11 November 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of NTPC BHEL Power Projects
Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

-

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditaqr General of India

W (. b,

(M. S. Subrahmanyam)!)
Place: Hyderabad Director General of Commercial Audit
Date: 11 December 2020 Hyderabad
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